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Dear Harold:

Enclosed is an outline of possible biocmedical tests for
you to lock over. What is needed now is more detailed
information of the axperiment as to the exact procedures,
number of animals, and personnel to be involved. If

you can furnish this for any of the programs listed,

it would expedite the planning to have the details sent
to you now rather than wait until some time in September.

Sincerely,

N. Edward Tolbert
Biochemist, Biology Breneh
Division of Biology and Medicine
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